Caroline Patton

From: James Wurtz

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 3:09 PM

To: Caroline Patton

Subject: FW: Disposition of Surplus Land at APNs 532-150-004 and 532-140-003

See below from HCD giving us the approval to sell / lease APN’s 532-150-004 & 532-140-003 for your file.

James Wurtz

Economic Development Manager
City Manager’s Office

City of Banning

Direct Line: 951-922-3181

Cell Phone: 909-222-8235

jwurtz@banningca.gov
99 E. Ramsey Street
Banning, CA 92220

www.banningca.gov

The information contained in this email message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
legally privileged and/or confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to
the intended recipient, if you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you.

From: Manweller, Mathew@HCD <Mathew.Manweller@hcd.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 3:07 PM

To: James Wurtz <jwurtz@banningca.gov>

Subject: Disposition of Surplus Land at APNs 532-150-004 and 532-140-003

James,

On September 8, 2021 HCD sent the City of Banning a letter informing the City that before disposing of surplus land at
APNs 532-150-004 and 532-140-003, the City must pass a new Resolution declaring the property to be surplus and
submit a revised draft affordability covenant.

HCD is now in receipt of that required Resolution and draft affordability covenant. The City may now proceed to dispose
of the property.

Thank you,

Mathew Manweller

Mathew Manweller

Research Data Specialist |

Housing and Community Development

2020 W. EI Camino Avenue, Suite XXX | Sacramento, CA 95833




